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To the Members of
HTL LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of HTL LIMITED ("the Company"), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2020, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2020, the profit and total comprehensive
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibitrlr'es for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statemenfs section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and AuditoCs Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report
including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report and Shareholder's lnformation,
but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act,2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on

the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit:We also:

o ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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o Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a mateiial uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability bf the Company to
continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually
or in'aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work;
and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Other Matter

Due to COVID-19 related lockdown we are not able to physically observe the physical verification of
inventory that was carried out by the management subsequent to the year end. Gonsequently, we have
performed alternate procedures to audit the existence and condition of inventory as per the guidance
provided in SA 501 "Audit evidence - Specific consideration for selected items" and have obtained
sufficient appropriate audit evidence to issue our unmodified opinion on these Standalone Financial
Statements. Our report on the Statement is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Reprt) Order, 2016 ('the Orde/'), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (1 1) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give
in the Annexure-A a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account.
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d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2020
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31*t March,
2O2O from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 1M (2) of the Act.

0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure 8".

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us,
the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the

. provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
finaneial statements

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including
derivative contraets.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Khandelwal Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 105049W
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The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Company on the
standalone Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2O20,we report that:

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fxed assets,

(b) All fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year but there
is a regular program of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the

size of the Company and the nature of its assets and as informed, no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of
the Company except for the following:

Particular of Assets Value of Assets Remark
30.99 acres land at Guindy
Industrial Area. Chennai

Rs. 1 Refer Note No. 40

As per the information furnished, the lnventories have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals during the period. ln our opinion, having regard to the
nature and location of stocks, the frequency of physical verification is reasonable. In oul
opinion, the discrepancies noticed on physical verification of stocks were not material in
relation to the operation of the Company and the same have been properly dealt with in the
books ofaccount.

As per the information fumished, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured
to companies, firms and other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of
the Companies Act,2013. Accordingly, paragraphs 3(iii) (a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not
applicable.

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us the Company has

complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of grant of loan,
making investments, providing guarantees and securities, as applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, tlre Company has not accepted any
deposits during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Govemment has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Companies AcI,2Ol3 for the products of the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and records examined by us, the
Company is generally regular in depositing, with the appropriate authorities, undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, goods and

service tax, custom duty, cess and other material statutory dues wherever applicable. According
to information and explanation given to us, and as psr the records examined by us, no

undisputed zrrre:rs of statutory dues outstanding as at 3lst March, 2O2O from the date they
became payable.
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and as certified by the management,

, there are dues outstanding of income-tax on account of any dispute is as follows:
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explanations given to us, the
paid during the year and/or as

Amount inRs. Lakhs

(viii)

Period of due for repayment Principal lnterest

More than 8 years

More than 6 to 8 years

More than 3 to 6 years
Mar 2019
Mn 2020

624.20 t6r7.83

300.42

450.63
52.52
150.2r

As referred in Note 43 of the Financial Statements, the Company proposed a right issue of
equtty shares be fi;nded by way of conversion of outstanding loan along with interest due

from govemment.

(ix) According to the information and explanations given to us, no money was raised by way of
initial public offer or furttrer public offer (including debt instruments) during the year.

Based on our examinations of the records and information and explanations given to us, the

Company has applied the term loans for the purpose for which they were obtained.

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us, no matsrial fraud by the

Company or on the Company by its oflicen or employees has been noticed or reported during
the course ofour audit.

(xi) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial

remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of
section 197 read, with Schedule V to the Act.

(xiD In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) According to the inforrnation and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and l8SoftheActwhere applicable anddetailsof suchtransactionshavebeen
disclosed in the standalone Ind AS fmancial statements as required by the applicable

accounting standards.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotnent or
private placement of shares or f,rlly or partly convertible debentures during the year.

Nature of the
statute

Nature ofdues Forum where
Dispute is Pending

Period to which
the Amount

Relates

Amount
Rs. in Lakh

The Income Tax
Act. 1961

Income Tax Commissioner of
Income-tax
(Aooeals)

A.Y.2014-15 4180.51

Q\*;;
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According to the infomration and explanations given to us and as certified by the
management the Company has not entered into non-cash tansactions rvith directors or
persons connected withhim. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) ofthe Order is not applicable.

The Cornpany is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
IndiaAct 1934.

For KIIANDELWAL JAIN & Co
Chartered Accountants

105049W

Partner
Membership No. 502570
UDIN : 20 5 02 57 O AIUUU\W 265 4

Place: NewDelhi
Date:27hMay,2020
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Annexure - B to the Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act,2013 ('the Act")

We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of HTL Limited ('lhe
Company'') as of 31 March 2O2O n conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal frnancial controls
based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI').
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal
fmancial controls that were operating effectively for ensriring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of fiauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Aud itors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Intemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note') and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
20l3,to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with elhical requirements and plan and

perform the audittoobtain reasonableassuranco aboutwhether adequateintemalfinancialcontrols
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial contols system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
intemal financial contols over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of intemal
financial contols over hnancial reporting, assessing the risk that a material wealaness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment ofthe risks of
material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Repofting

A company's interral financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control overfinancial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1)

perain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorded as necessary to pennit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being

made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or

disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of fnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to

error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal

financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system

over financial reporting and such internal flrancial controls over financial reporting were operating

effectively as at 31 March 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For KIIANDELWAL JAIN & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 105049W

Parhrer
Membership No. 502570
UDIN: 205 025 70ArA.rq.AAW265 4

Place: New Delhi
Date:276May,2020
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HTL Limited - Financial Statements

(CIN: U93090TNr 960PLC004355)
(All amounts are in Rs.Lakhs)
Balance Sheet as on 31st March.2020

Non-current Assets

(a) Propety, Plant and Equipment

(b) htangible Assets

(c) Capital work-in-progress

(d) Financial Assets

(i) Other Bank Balance

(e) Defened tax Assets (Net)

(f) Other non-current assets

(i) Capital Advances

4

4a

5

6

7

r 1,348.89

65.81

218:38

580.63

320.21

17.45

9,457.21

94.27

178.32

537.37

89.72

12,551.37 10,356.89

Current'Assets

(a) Inventories

(b) Financial Assets

(i) Investments

(ii) Trade Receivables

(iii) Cash & cash equivalents

(iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above

(v) Others

(c) Cunent Tax Assets (Net)

(d) Other curr€nt assets

8

9

10

ll
12

l3

t4

l5

6,986.02

10. l6
12,944.41

208.01

660.54

243.76

58.07

567.75

7,036.61

r.02

6,319.57

993.71

r,121.75

224.16

48.46

870.2r

21,678.12



HTL Limited - Financial Statements

(CIN: U93090TNl 960PLC004355)
(All amounts are in Rs.Lakhs)

Balance Sheet as on 3lst March,2020

The Accompanying notes form an integral part ofthe standalone financial statement.

As per our report ofeven date attached For and on behalfofthe Board

For Khandelwal Jain & Co.

Firm Reg. No. 105049W

Chartered Accountants

Manish Kumar Singhal

Partner

M.No. 502570

\--,-*^-V
MAHENDRA NAHATA

Chairman
(DIN: 00052898)

Company Secretary

M.No ACS5772

(DlN:00053059)

4r 
-4

Note No.
As at

March 31,

2020

As at

March 31,
?01 q

Equity

(a) Equity Share capital

(b) Other Equity

l6
l6

1,500.0(

(r,382.70"

1,500.00

(5,307.68)

fotal Equity 111.3( (3,807.681

Liabilities

Non-cu rrent Liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Bonowings

(ii) Others

(b) Provisions

17

l8
r9

7,554.87

7,200.00

378.02

5,495.59

7,200.04

308.05

f otal non-current liabilities I 5,132.89 13,003.62

Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings

(ii) Trade Payables

(a) total outstanding dues of micro

enterprises and small enterprises; and

(b) total outstanding dues ofcreditors other

than micro enterprises and small

entemrises.
(iii) Other financial liabilities

(b) Other cunent liabilities

(c) Provisions

20

2l

22

ZJ

24

3,988.75

374.42

r0,03 8.53

3,948.62

415.90

2r3.68

500.00

211.14

t4,036.49

2,785.31

r66.95

76.53

fotal current liabilities 18,979.90 17,776.42

Iotal Liabilities 34,112.79 30,780.0(

Total equity and liabilities 34,230.09 26,912.3t

New Delhi, 2TthMay 2020
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HTL Limited - Financial Statements
(CIN: U93090TN1960PLC004355)
(All amounts are in Rs.Lakhs)
Statement of Profit and loss for the vear ended 31st March, 2020

,";i;W; i, ,

I. INCOME

Revenue from operations

Other Income

25

26

43,056.31

261.01

46,854.05

s67.82

43,317.38 47,421.87

II. EXPENSE

Cost of Material Consumed

Other Direct cost

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

Changes in inventories offinished goods work-in-progress and

Stock-in-Trade

Employee benefits expense

Finance Cost

Depreciation and Amortization expenses

Other Expenses

27

28

27.1

29

30

4 &4a
3l

27,r14.s6

433.83

3,693.29

(24.00)

2,578.18

2,371.17

1,128.24

2,396.16

37,158.94

318.55

300.84

(t,828.71

1,985.37

1,3 I 8.56

93s.62

2,482.98

rnses (II) 42,672.14

III
IV

Profit / (loss) before exceptional items and income tax (I-[)
Exceptional item (net oftax)

3,625.95 4,749.73

V Profit | (Loss) before tax (ItI - lV) 4,749.13



HTL Limited - Financial Statements
(CIN: U93090TN1960PLC004355)
(All amounts are in Rs.Lakhs)
Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31st March' 2020

The Accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statement.

As per our report of even date attached

For Khandelwal Jain & Co.

Firm Reg. No. 105049W

Chartered Accountants

For and on behalfofthe Board

Manish Kumar Singhal

Partner

M.No.502570

New Delhi, 2TthMay 2020

Note No.
For the year ended

March 31,

2020

For the year ended

March 31,
2079

VI

VII
VIII

Tax expense

Current tax

Defened Tax

ProfiU(loss) for the period (V-VI)

Other Comprehensive Income

A.) Itemi that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(i) remeasurement of defined benefit plans;

(ii) Equity Instruments through OCI;

B.) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss;

320.21

3,946.16

(s7.39

4,749.73

(59.84

Other comprehensive income for the year after tax (VIII) (s7.3el (se.84)

IX Iotal comprehensive income for the year (VII+Vlll) 3,888.77 4,689.89

Earnings per share attributable to the equity holders ofthe
Company during the year

Basic earnings per share

Diluted earnings Der share

3Z

3Z

263.08

263.08

316.65

316.65

MAHENDRANAHATA
Chairman
(DIN: 00052898)

DJv*tc"-
S. NARAYANAN

Company Secretary

M.No ACS5772

Director
(DIN:00053059)

er-



HTL Limited - Financial Statements
(CIN: U93090TN1960PLC004355)
(All amounts are in Rs.Lakhs)
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 3lst March' 2020

Particulars
For the year ended

March 312020

For the year ended

March 317019

L Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Profit before income tax includins OCI

Adjustments for

Depreciation and Amortization expenses

Liabilities written Back

Loss on Sales of Fixed Asset

Share based payment (refer note no.44)

Finance costs

Interest Income

Net exchange differences

Change in operating assets and liabilities
(Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables

Oncrease)/Decrease in inventories

Increase/(decrease) intrade payables

(Increase) in other financial assets

(Increase)/decrease in other cunent assets

Increase in other current liabilities

Cash generated from operations

Income taxes (paid)/refund

3,888.77

r,128.24

( I 8.30)

3-) |

36.1 8

2,371.17

(e3.65)

r27.00

(6,624.84)

50.59

(3,961.69)

(e3.64)

(r7.7s)

610.65

(2,593.67)

(e.61)

4,689.89

935.62

(151.51)

20.44

l,318.56

(rr7.02)
(1e5.35)

(614.e3)

(3,747.13)

2,540.62

(2e.36)

( 1 66.1 6)

176.04

4,659.70

(r0.62)

Net cash inflow from operating activities (2,603.28 4,649.08

II Cash flows from investing activities

Payment for acquisition of subsidiary, net of cash acquired

Payments for property, plant and equipment including CWIP & Capital

Advances
Sale of Fixed Assets

(Increase)/decrease in financial instruments with bank

Payments for purchase of investments

Proceeds from sale investments

Interest received

( l,975.86)

2.85

4r7.95

(e.14)

167.68

(3,753.02)

(862.27)

3.40

99.76

Net cash outflow from investing activities (r 
"396.52)

(4,512.13



HTL Limited - Financial Statements
(CIN: U93090TN1960PLC004355)
(All amounts are in Rs.Lakhs)
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March' 2020

As per our report of even date attached

For Khandelwal Jain & Co.

Firm Reg. No.105049W

Chartered Accountants

Partner

M.No.502570

New Delhi, 2TthMay 2020

For and on behalfofth

R A'r-
\\ r-,^-----'

\"
MAHENDRA NAHATA R. M. KASTIA

Chairman Director
(DIN: 00052898) (DIN: 00053059)

Company Secretary

M.No ACS5772

Particulars
For the year ended

March 317020

For the year ended

March 317019

III Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issues ofshares

Proceeds ofborrowings

(Repaymenl) of borrowings

Interest paid

6,422.30

(449.80)

(2,758.40)

(500.00

(284.02

\et cash inflow (outflow) from financing activities 3,274.1Q (784.02

IV Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (78s.70 (647.08"

VT Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning ofthe financial year

Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents

993.71 1,640.79

VII ash and cash equivalents at end ofthe year 208.01 993.71

Reconci liation of cash and cash equivalents as per the cash flow statement

208.0L

208.01

993 7'1.

993 7I
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HTL Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 3t,2O2O

(All amounts are in Rs. Lakh unless otherwise stated)

t. Corporate information

HTL Limited ("the Company") had been engaged in manufacture of various types of Digital

Electronic Telephone Exchange Equipment for rural and urban networks, Power Plants,

Telephone Instruments, Transmission Systems (DCME, MUXs, SDH, Dias), Access Products

(WLL- CORdect, HDSL, DLC, PMP) and Data Communication Products (Cross Connects, Data

Modems and Internet Products). The Company was a wholly owned undertaking of

Government of India ('GOl') under the Department of Telecommunications ('DOT') till 16th

October'2OOL when the Government divested 74o/oof its shareholding in the Company as part

of its divestment program, including transfer of management control, to H FCL Limited, which

is now the Holding Company. From 2015-16, the Company has started manufacturing Optical

Fibre Cables.

The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on May 27,

2020.

2. Application of new and revised lnd -AS

All the Indian Accounting Standards issued and notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the

Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) read with Sestion 133 of the

Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable have been considered in preparing these financial

statements.

Recent accounting pronouncements:-

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing

standards. There is no such notification which would have been applicable from April 7,2020.

3. Significant accounting policies

3.1. Basis of preparation

3.1.1. Compliance with lnd AS

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting

Standards (referred to as "lnd AS") as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013

read with Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules as amended from time to time

3.1.2. Historical Cost Convention

The Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for

lowings:

,\r



certain financial assets and liabilities and contingent consideration that is measured at
fair value;

assets held for sale measured at fair value less cost to sell;

defined benefit plans plan assets measured at fair value; and

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for
goods and services.

The Standalone Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees Lakhs except where

otherwise stated.

3.1.3. Use of Estimates and Judgments
The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement
principles of Ind AS requires the management of the Company to make estimates and judgements that
affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at

the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expense for the periods

presented.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisionsto accounting

estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are

affected

3.2. Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current

classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

Held primarily for the purpose of trading, or

Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period other than for (a )

above, or

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

a) lt is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

b) lt is held primarily for the purpose of trading
c) lt is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period other than for (a )

above, or

d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve

months after the reporting period

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

a

a

a)

b)

c)

d)



3.3. Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet

date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another

. market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are

sufficient data are available to measure fair value,

and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

appropriate in the circumstances and for which

maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs

The Company categorizes assets and liabilities measured at fair value into one of three levels as

follows:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted)

This hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 2 inputs include the following:

a) quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets.

b) quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active.

c) inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability.

d) Market - corroborated inputs.

Level 3

They are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability reflecting significant modifications to observable

related market data or Company's assumptions about pricing by market participants. Fair values are

determined in whole or in part using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither
supported by prices from observable current market transactions in the same instrument nor are they
based on available market data.

3.4. Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of carrying

amount and fair value less costs to sell.



3.5. Property Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets are not depreciated or amortized once classified

as held for sale.

PPE are stated at actual cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss. Actual cost is

inclusive offreight, installation cost, duties, taxes and other incidental expenses for bringing the asset

to its working conditions for its intended use (net of CENVAT) and any cost directly attributable to bring

the asset into the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner

intended by the Management. lt include professional fees and borrowing costs for qualifying assets.

Significant Parts of an item of PPE (including major inspections) having different useful lives & material

value or other factors are accounted for as separate components. All other repairs and maintenance

costs are recognized in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Depreciation of these PPE commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

Depreciation is provided for on Buildings (including buildings taken on lease) and Plant & Machinery

on straight line method and on other PPE on written downvalue method on the basis of useful life. On

assets acquired on lease (including improvements to the leasehold premises), amortization has been

provided for on Straight Line Method over the primary period of lease.

The estimated useful lives and residual values are reviewed on an annual basis and if necessary,

changes in estimates are accounted for prospectively.

Depreciation on subsequent expenditure on PPE arising on account of capital improvement or other

factors is provided for prospectively over the remaining useful life.

The useful life of property, plant and equipment are as follows:-

Freehold Buildings*
Factory Building : 20 years

Staff Quarters : 40 years

Leasehold lmprovements Over the oeriod of lease

Plant & Machinery 8.33 vears for Double Shift operated plant

Furniture & Fixtures 10 vears

Electrical Installations 10 years

Comouters 3 - 6 vears

Office Equipments 5 vears

Vehicles* 5 vears

Air Conditionins Plant+ 6.67 vears

R & D Equipment 10 vears

Telephone Exchange (Model) 13 vears

*For these classes of assets based on internal assessment and technical evaluation, the management

believes that the useful lives as given above best represent the period over which the Management

expects to use these assets. Hence the useful lives for these assets is different from the useful lives

as prescribed under Part C of Schedule ll of Companies Act 2013.



Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the same basis

as owned assets or over the shorter of the assets useful life and the lease term if there is an

uncertainty that the company will obtain ownership at the end of the lease term.

An item of PPE is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to
arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of

an item of PPE is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount

ofthe asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

3.5. Intangible Assets

(i) Intangible assets

Recognition of intangible assets

a. Computer softwore

Purchase of computer software used for the purpose of operations is capitalized. However,

any expenses on software support, maintenance, upgrade etc. payable periodically is charged

to the Statement of Profit & Loss.

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are

expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset,

measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the

asset, and are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

Amortisation periods and methods

Intangible assets are amortised on straight line basis over a period ranging between 2-5 years

which equates its economic useful life.

3.7. Finqnciolinstruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial

liability or equity instrument of another entity.

3.7.L. Financial assets

lnitiol recognition and meosureme nt

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not

recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition

of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a

time frame are recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase

or sell the asset.



Subse que nt me asure me nt

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following categories

based on business model of the entity:

o Debt instruments at amortized cost

o Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FWOCI)

o Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss

(FVTPL)

o Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt instruments ot omoftized cost

A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting

contractual cash flows, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely

payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using

the effective interest rate (ElR) method.

Debt instrument at FWOCI

A 'debt instrument' is classified as at the FWOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a) Theobjectiveofthebusinessmodel isachievedbothbycollectingcontractual cashflows

and selling the financial assets, and

b) The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI

Debt instruments included within the FWOCI category are measured initially as well as at each

reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive

income (OCl). However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and

foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&1. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss

previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from the equity to P&1. Interest earned whilst holding

FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Debt instrument ot FWPL

Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as

FWOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets

amortized cost or FWOCI criteria, as at FWPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so

reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as 'accounting

mismatch'). The Company has not designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL.

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes

recognizedinthe P&L.

g



Equity investments

All equity investments are measured at fair value. Equity instruments, the Company may make an

irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value.

The Company makes such election on an instrument by-instrument basis. The classification is made

on initial recognition and is irrevocable

lf the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FWOCI, then all fair value changes on

the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCl. This amount is not recycled from OCI

to P & L, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or

loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FWPL category are measured at fair value with all changes

recognized in the P&1.

De-recog niti on of fi na nci ol ossets

A financial asset is de-recognized only when

contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the Company has transferred an asset, it evaluates whether it has transferred substantially

all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is de-

recognized.

Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards

of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is de-recognised if the Group has not retained

control ofthe financial asset. Where the Group retains control ofthe financial asset, the asset is continued

to be recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

lmpairment of financiol assets

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through

a loss allowance. In determining the allowances for doubtful trade receivables, the Company

has used a practical expedient by computing the expected credit loss allowance for trade

receivables based on a provision matrix. The provision matrix takes into account historical credit

loss experience and is adjusted for forward looking information. For all other financial assets,

expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-months expected credit

losses or at an amount equal to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the
financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/

expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L).



3.7.2 Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the company are classified according to the

substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability

and an equity instrument.

I nitiol recognition and meosurement

Financial liabilities are recognised when the company becomes a partyto the contractual provisions

of the instrument. Financial liabilities are initially measured at the amortised cost unless at initial
' recognition, they are classified as fair value through profit and loss.

Subsequent meosu reme nt

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate

method. Financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value with

all changes in fair value recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end

of financial period which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities

unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognized initially

at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Loons ond borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at

amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the

liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled

or expires.

3.8. lmpairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be

impaired. lf any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the

Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of

an asset's orcash-generating unit's (CGU) fairvalue less costs of disposal and itsvalue in use.

Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash

inflows that are largely independent ofthose from other assets or groups of assets.

When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is

considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

i:



In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using

a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions

are taken into account. lf no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is
used.

lmpairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognized in

the statement of profit and loss.

A previously recognized impairment loss (except for goodwill) is reversed only if there has been a

change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last

impairment loss was recognized. The reversal is limited to the carrying amount of the asset.

3.9. lnventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and conditions are accounted for
as follows:

to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on Weighted Average Cost Method.

proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity, but excluding

borrowing costs. Cost is determined on Weighted Average Cost Method.

F Traded goods: Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories

to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on weighted average basis.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less

estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

3.10. Revenue recognition

The company recognizes revenue in accordance with Ind- AS 115. Revenue is recognized upon

transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the

consideration that the Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services.



Revenues in excess of invoicing are classified as contract assets (which may also refer as unbilled

revenue) while invoicing in excess of revenues are classified as contract liabilities (which may also

refer to as unearned revenues).

The Company presents revenues net of indirect taxes in its Statement of Profit and loss.

Revenue is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount

outstanding and the interest rate applicable. Interest income is included under the head

"other income" in the statement of profit and loss..

Rental income

Rental income arising from operating leases or on investment properties is accounted for on a

straight-line basis over the lease terms and is included in other non-operating income in the

statement of profit and loss.

lnsurance Claims

Insurance claims are accounted for as and when admitted by the concerned authority.

3.11. Excise and custom duty

Excise duty payable on production is accounted for on accrual basis. Provision is made in the books

of accounts for customs duty on imported items on arrival and lying in bonded warehouse and

awaiting clearance.

3.12. Leases

As o lessee

The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is,

or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a

period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether:

i. the contract involves the use of an identified asset

ii. the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through
the period of the lease and

iii. the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset ("ROU")

and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases

with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term
and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a

straight.line basis over the term of the lease.

.jf ,



Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of

the lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain

that they will be exercised.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the

lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the

lease plus any initialdirect costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost

less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the

shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. Right of use assets are evaluated

for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts

may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the

higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset

basis u nless the asset does not generate cash flows that a re la rgely independent of those from other

assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to

which the asset belongs.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease

payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not

readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of these

leases. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use

asset if the Company changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a termination

option.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease

payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

As o lessor

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease' Whenever the

terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the

contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

When the Company is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for its interests in the head lease and the

sublease separately. The sublease is classified as a finance or operating lease by reference to the

right-of-use asset arising from the head lease.

For operating leases, rental income is recognized on a straight line basis over the term of the

relevant lease.

Transition to Ind AS 116

In March 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies (lndian Accounting

Standards) (Amendments) Rules, 2019, notifying Ind AS 116 - 'Leases'. This standard is effective

from 1st April, 2019. The Standard sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement,

presentation and disclosure of leases for both parties to a contract i.e., the lessee and the lessor.



The lease expenses, which were recognised as a single amount (operating expenses), will consist of

two elements: depreciation and interest expenses. The standard has become effective from 2019

and the Company has assessed no impact of application of Ind AS 116 on Company's financial

statements.

3. 13. Foreign currency transactions

The functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupees which represents the currency of the

economic environment in which it operates.

Transactions in currencies other than the Company's functional currency (foreign currencies) are

recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Monetary items

denominated in foreign currency at the year end and not covered under forward exchange contracts

are translated at the functional currency spot rate of exchange at the reporting date.

Any income or expense on account ofexchange difference between the date oftransaction and on

settlement or on translation is recognized in the profit and loss account as income or expense.

Non monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the

exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined. Translation difference on such assets

and liabilities carried at fair value are reported as part of fair value gain or loss.

Effective April 1, 2018 the Company has adopted Appendix B to Ind AS 21- Foreign Currency

Transactions and Advance Consideration which clarifies the date of transaction for the purpose

of determining the exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or

income when an entity has received or paid advance consideration in a foreign currency' The

effect on account of adoption of this amendment was Nil.

3.14. Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefits:-

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled

wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related

service are recognized in respect of employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and

are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are

presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

Long-Term employee benefits

Compensated expenses which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of

period in which the employee renders the related services are recognized as a liability at the present

value of the defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date.

'.\



Post-employment obligations

Defined contribution Plans

Provident Fund and employees' state insurance schemes

All employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the Provident Fund,

which is a defined contribution plan. Both the employee and the employer make monthly

contributions to the plan at a predetermined rate (presently 72%) of the employees' basic

salary. These contributions are made to the fund administered and managed by the

Government of India. In addition, some employees of the Company are covered under the

employees' state insurance schemes, which are also defined contribution schemes

recognized and administered by the Government of lndia.

The Company's contributions to both these schemes are expensed in the Statement of Profit

and Loss. The Company has no further obligations under these plans beyond its monthly

contributions.

Defined benefit

Gratuity plan

The Company provides for gratuity obligations through a defined benefit retirement plan (the

'Gratuity Plan') covering all employees. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment to

vested employees at retirement or termination of employment based on the respective

employee salary and years of employment with the Company. The Company provides for the

Gratuity Plan based on actuarial valuations in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard

19 (revised), "Employee Benefits". The present value of obligation under gratuity is

determined based on actuarial valuation using Project Unit Credit Method, which recognizes

each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and

measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation.

Defined retirement benefit plans comprising of gratuity, un-availed leave, post-retirement

medical benefits and other terminal benefits, are recognized based on the present value of

defined benefit obligation which is computed using the projected unit credit method, with

actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. These are

accounted either as current employee cost or included in cost of assets as permitted.

Leave Encashment

The company has provided for the liability at period end on account of un-availed earned

leave as per the actuarial valuation as per the Projected Unit Credit Method.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in ocl as and when incurred.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance ofthe

defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee

benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss.

tl
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Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset

ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest as defined

above),are recognized in other comprehensive income exceptthose included in cost ofassets

as permitted in the period in which they occur and are not subsequently reclassified to profit

or loss.

The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the Financial Statements represents the

actual deficit or surplus in the Company's defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from

this calculation is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the form

of reductions in future contributions to the plans'

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

3.15. Share-basedcomPensation
The grant date fair value of equity settled share-based payment awards granted to employees is

recognised as an employee expense, with a corresponding increase in equity, over the period that

the employees unconditionally become entitled to the awards, The amount recognised as

expense is based on the estimate of the number of awards for which the related service and non-

market vesting conditions are expected to be met, such that the amount ultimately recognised as

an expense is based on the number of awards that do meet the related service and non-market

vesting conditions at the vesting date.

3.16. Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of

qualifying asset are capitalized as part of cost of such asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized as

an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Borrowing costs consists of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the

borrowing of funds.

3.17. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a

result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will

be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the

obligation.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the

present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties

surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the

present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows.

Contingent assets are disclosed in the Financial Statements by way of notes to accounts when an

inflow of economic benefits is probable.



Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Financial Statements by way of notes to accounts, unless

possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit is remote.

3.18. Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method. The cash flows from operating, investing and

financing activities of the Company are segregated'

3.19. GST/Cenvat Credit

The GST/CENVAT credit available on purchase of raw materials, other eligible inputs and capital

goods is adjusted against taxes payable. The unadjusted GST/CENVAT credit is shown under the head

"Other Current Assets".

3.20. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the n.et profit after tax by the weighted average

number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share is computed by

dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving

basic earnings per share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have

been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

3.21. Income taxes

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable

income based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and

liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses, if any.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively

enacted at the end of the reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in

tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation.

It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax

authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising

between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the Restated

Consolidated Financial Information. However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognized if they arise

from the initial recognition of goodwill. Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if it arises from

initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at

the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss). Deferred

income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted

by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax

asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled'

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and are



3.22.

recognized only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize those

temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax liabilities are not recognized for temporary differences between the carrying amount

and tax bases of investments in subsidiiries, branches and associates and interest in ]oint

arrangements where the Company is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary

differences and it is probable that the differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are not recognized for temporary differences between the carrying amount and

tax bases of investments in subsidiaries, associates and interest in joint arrangements where it is not

probable that the differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will not be

available against which the temporary difference can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current

tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority.

Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to

offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability

simultaneously.

Dividend distribution tax paid on the dividends is recognized consistently with the presentation of

the transaction that creates the income tax consequence.

Exceptional ltems

Exceptional items refer to items of income or expense within the statement of profit and loss from

ordinary activities which are non-recurring and are of such size, nature or incidence that their

separate disclosure is considered necessary to explain the performance of the Company.
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HTL Limited-Financial Statements
(All amounts are in Rs.lakhs)

Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended March 31,2020

8 Invenaories

Non-Current Financial Assels - Other Bank
Particulars As at As at

Morh 1l ?Ola

Fixed Deposits with Bmk (Mahfity mre thil 12 months)' 580 6 )-t / J,

Total s80.63 s37.37

+Above fixed deposit held c mgin money/secuities with banks

A Defered Tu Assets

Related to Brought foNad losses and uabsorbed Depreciation

Othqs

B Defened Tax Liabilities

Related to DeFeciation on Fixed Assets ild Amortisation

Others

Particulars As at
Mq-.h 11 ?O)O

As at
Mornh 1l ?0la

Inventoris
Raw Material

Work-in-progress

Finished goocls

Stock-in-trade Goods

Stores & Spiles

4,119 t4

913 t2

t,6s2 9S

66 4t

234 2t

4,283 93

t,0'75 74

136 7l
144 l0

Total 6,986.02 7.036.61

9 Currenl Financial Assets - Investments

Particulars As at
fh 1r toro

As at
L 1l

Investmenas

IDvosbnents in Equity shues 016 r02
Total t0.16 r.02

Current Financial Assets - investments

Particulars \r As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 201 9

Nc of Shares Amounl No. of Sharm Amount

Fimncial assels meroured at FVTOCI
(a) Invesbnent in equity instments

Unquoted Equity Shues (Fully Paid up)

(i) NSL Wind Power Compay (Phoolwadi) Private Linited -

Face Value Rs l0/- Der shde

Total Investment FVTOCI

1.0 1.595 l0 16

10.1(

10,195 |.02

1.0"

Iotal Current Finamial InrestmeDts l0.l IU



Particulars
As at As at

Trade Rrceivables

Trade Rrceivables which have significmt inqease in credit risk

Trade R*eivables - Credit Impaired

kss: Provisions for Doubtful Receivables

12,944 4l 6,3t9 57

t2,944 4l 6,3t9.s1

Toaal 12.944.41 6.319.s7

Break-up of security d€tails

(a) Smured, coroidered good;

(a) Unsecued, consid€red good;

(c) Doubttul

kss: Provisions for Doubtful Receivables

t2,944 4l 6.3t9 s7

t2,944 4r 6,319 5'1

Tofal 12,944.41 6,3r9,57

lL

HTL Limited-Financial Statements
(All amounts are in Rs.[akhs)

Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended March 31,2020

10 Current Fimncial Assets - Trade Receivables

10,1. Exp€caed credit loss for Trade Receivables:

10.2 The credit period towdds trade receivables genera.lly rmges between 30 to 120 days. General pa]ment tem includes process time with the respective customers

between 30 to 60 days od €rtain retention money to be released at the md ofthe delivery completion

10.3 In detmining the allowace for trade receivables the Company hc used practical expedients broed on finmcial condition of the cutomers, ageing of the customer

receivables ad over-dues, availability ofcollaterals and historical experience ofcollections fom customers The concentration ofrisk with respect to trade receivables is

rereonably low as most of the customers ue Govemnt md lrge Corporate organisations though there roy be normal delays in collections

Currena Financial Assels - Cash & cash

Particulars
As at

Merrh ?r ?O?O

As at
"L at

Cash & Croh Equivalents

Balmce with banks;

Cheques, drafts on hmd;

Cash on hmds;

Fixed Deoosits with Bark ( Orisinal maturitv less thm 3 monrhs)

207.78

023

681 38

133

311 00

Totsl 208 0l 993.71

12 Currena Financial Assets - Olher Bank Balances

Particulars
As at

Marr} 11 )O?O

As at
Morch 3l- 2019

Fixed Deposits with Bank (Matuity less thm 12 monfis) * 660 54 t,tzt 15

I'otal 660.s4 1,121.?s

rAbove fixed deposit held m mgin money/secuities with banks

-Other Asseas

Particulars
As at

Marah 1l JOIO
As at

rh 1l ?Ola

Other Finacial Assets

A) Advmces other thm capital advmces;

a ) Ssuity Deposits

(i) Uroecued, considqed gmd;

B) Interest Receivables

214.86

28.89

t2t 23

r02 93

Total 243.76 224.16

I5

Agei ng

!ross Carrying Amount :xpected loss rate
Expected credit loss

Provision)
Carryint amount ol

frade receivables

Not Due

0-180 daysp6tdue

181-365 days p6t due

More thm 365 days past due

9,344 41

3,1 14 95

3r3 69

t1t 3l

9,344.47

3,114.95

313.69

177.37

fotal 12,944.41 12.944.4I

" ;;;#'



HT[ [imited-Financial Statements
(All amounts ar€ in Rs.lakhsf

Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended March 3t"2020

15 Oihcr CurrentAssets

15 (a) Equlty Share Capital

Equity Sharcs

i) 82,000 (Previous yea-82,000) Equity Shaes ofRs.100/- ech (4 1,000 shres issued on 30/06/1973 md 41,000 shues on 05/01/1983), firlly

paid up were alloted m fully paid up bonus shaes by capitalisation ofGqrqal Reserves

ii) 1,110,000 (hwiom yor-l,l10,000) Equity Shues of Rs.l00/- ach ue firlly paid up, re held by the Holding Compmy, HFCL Ltd..

(i) SbareholdeK holding more ahrtr 5 pcrcent of Equity Shares

ii) The remnciliatim of the nmber of shues outstilding s at 3lst Mrch,2020 is s€t out b€low:

(b) Other Equity

Pa rticu la rs
As r1

Mcrch 3l- 2019

Olher Current Asscls

Advmes Rmvdmble in cch or in kind

Balmre with GST, CstoE Excis etc.

hepaid Eryenss

Other Reeivables

217.61

104 15

80.13

165.85

565.83

t26 25

18.12

160 01

T0tal 870.21

ru la rs No of Shares Amounl

As at Much 31. 2018

Increse duing the yea
As at Much 31. 2019

20,00,000

?o 00 000

2,000

2.000

Increase duing the yea
As at Mdch 31, 2020 20.00.000 2,000

Issued

As at Mrch 31. 2018 15.00.0,00 t.500

Add: Shaes issued duing the yea
As at Much 31. 2019 I s,00,000 1.500

Add: Shres issed duing the yeil
As at Milch 31. 2020 ts,00,000 1.500

As at illarch 31,2020

No of slre held
"i

As at March 31, 2019

No of shre held

ftrcl- Lrd.

Gor.t oflndia reprernted by President oflndia

% of Holding

% of Holdir4

I 1,10,000

7401

3,89,996

2601

I 1,10,000

740/l

3,89,996

2601

*Shue bced Paymnt relatod to ESOPs ed RSU'S grmted by the holding conpmy to t}re anployes of HTL (RefNote No.44)



HTL [imited-Financial Statements
(All/amounts ar€ in Rs.Lakhs)

Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended Match 31,2020

(i) Capiial Rescne

* Capital Reswe of Re. l/- repremts mut paid for lmd acquired fiee of cost ftom Tmil4adu State Govemflt

(ii) Retaired Eernings

(iil) Other Comprehemive Income -Remeasuremerdf defined bercfillam

(iv) Sbare based payment

Particulars As at March 31,2020 As at March Jl. 2019

Opening Balae

Add; Net profit for the period

-5,268.56

3,946 16

-t0,018 29

4,749 73

lbsinu -1,322.40 -5.268.s6



HTL !imited-Financial Statements

lAll amounts ar€ In Rs.Lakhsl

Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended March 31,2020

Also refer Note No. 43

1?.1 The momt due fu repayrrcnt by Corryany in respect to the repalments of PrinciPal md Intqest 6 udq:
Lom fiom Golt. oflndia

2020-21

2021-22

2022-23

2023-24

2024-25

574.69

580.14

586.21

593.19

t49.48

Total 2,483.76

17.3 Tm Loa tom Bmk is availed at a intqest rate of 1.35olo Over ad above the Bank's yeilly MCLR which is presmtly 9.1@/o,nnkmg

tho intqest rate of11.05% p a. Tm lom is repayable in 20 equl quartqly instalLnent begiming at the end ofthree months fion the

disbuserent. This loil is s@ued against :

I ) Exclusive chrge on all Fixed Assets ad Moveble Fired Assts of HTL Limited Ooth Prcsflt ild futuo)

2 ) Exclusive Chuge tltrough Registqed Mortgage of 2.5 acres Indutrial lmd parcel in Guindy, Chmi ud 15 aoes Induso'ial lmd prel in

Hosu, Tmilnadu
3 ) Exclusive Chuge on all cumt Bsets of IITL Linited (both presflt & tutu€)
4 ) Exclusive Chuge on all Cmh Flows of HTL Limited

5) Corporate Gwmtre of HFCL Limited (Holding Conpay) & N{/s MN Ventwes Private Limited remin to be vatd dwing th€ tmu ofthe

frcillity
6 ) Personal Gwmte of One of the Directd of the Compily

17,4 I-il received fiom COI carry a interest mte of I1.5% to l5%

17.5 Lom rmeived fiom Rclated DarN carv a intsest nte of 1 1.57o

lnte rsl

More tha 8 yws
More thm 6 to 8 yem
More thm 3 to 6 yeus

Mil-19
Mr-2O

624 20 t,617 83

300.42

450 63

52.52

t50 2l
Toial 624.20 2.s71.61

Also refs Note No. 42

Also refer Note No. 43
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HTL Limited-Financial Statements
(All amounts are in Rs,takhsl

Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended March 31,2020

20.1 Working Capital Loo fiom Bank is availed at m intqest rate of I 507o Over md above the Bank's 6 mon6ly MCLR which is presently

9 40%, making the interest rate of l0 9070 p a The initial tou is 12 months which is subject to renewal by bank every yea This loan is

secued agairot :

I ) Exclusive chrge on all Fixed Assets md Moveable Fixed Aswts of HTL Limited (both present and futue)
2 ) Exclusive Chuge tlrough Registered Mortgage of 2 5 acres Industrial lad pacel in Guirdy, Chemai ad l5 acres Industrial land prcel in

Hosu, Tmilnddu
3 ) Exclusive Charge on all cuent 6sets of HTL Limited (both present & future)

4 ) Exclusive Chage on all Cash Flows of HTL Linited
5) Corporate Cwilt@ of HFCL Limited (Holding Conpmy) & lr4/s MN Votures Private Limited reroin to be valid duing th€ t€nu of the

faciUity
6.) Prsonal Gwiltee of One of the Drector of the Compmy

20.2 Loil received fiom othq party carry interest ratc of l2olo

23 Other Current Liabilities

24 Provisions

Financial Liabilities - Borrow
As ai

March 31,2020

As at
March 31,2019

Short Tm Bonowings

Ilm repayable on Demd
Secured

(i) fiom Banks-Working Capital

Umecured
(i) from other parties

3,488 75

500 00 500 00

Total 3,988.75 500,00

:urrent .l inancial Liabilities - I rad€ bles
As aa

March 31, 2020

As at

March 3I, 2019

Trade Payables

(i) total outstilding dues of micro enterprises od ffill enterprises;

md (refer note no 46)
(ii) total outstmdinB dues ofcreditors other thil micro enterprises

'ni 
cmcll anra'-ricp.

374 42

10.038 53

ztt t4

14.036 49

Total | 0,4t 2.95 14,247.63

Current Financial her Liabilities

Particulars
As at

Mrch 31,2020

As at

March 31,2019

Other Finacial Liabilities

a ) Cuent Maturjty on lnng tem loil
b) InteresJ accrued but trot due;

-Interest on Tem lom

-Interest on Working Capital Loil
-Interest on Related puty loa
-Interest on others

c) Creditors for Capital goods

d) Othu Employees Related liabities

e) Expenses Payable

s14 69

24'78

36.16

985 8l
49.50

1,9'15 20

203 6s

98 82

1,587 53

46 l7
985 40

153 6l
12.60

Total 3,948.62 2,785.31

* iii.

As at

March 31,2020

As at

March 31.2019

Other Curr€Dt LiablliJies

a) Advm@s fiom Custorers;

b) Others

Statutory Liabilities

Other liabilities

3232

311.r7

642

22 94

121.40

22 62

Total 415.90 166.95

?articulars
As at

March 31,2020

As at

Merch 31,2019

Provisions

hovisions for Enployee Benefits

Eoyisions - Others

20 54

193 13

t3.2s

63 28

Total 213.68 76.s3
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27.1 Change in inventories offinished goods, work-in progress and stock-in trade-goods

28 Other Direct Cost

30 Finance costs

29

Particulars
For the years ended For the years ended

March 31,2020 March 31,2019

Closing Stock

Finished Goods

Stock in Trade- Goods

Works in Drogress

r,652.99

66.48

9r3.12

1,396.13

136.71

t,07 5.74

2,632.58 2,608.59

Opening Stock

Finished Goods

Stock in Trade- Goods

Works in progress

r,396.13

136.7 |

't.075.74

244.59

535.28

2,608.59 779.88

Net Changes (Opening -Closing) -24.00 -l,828.71

Particulars
For the years ended

March 31,2020

For the years ended

March 31.2019

Consumption ofstores and spares parts 433.83 318.55

Total 433.83 3t 8.55

Em benelits ex

Particula rs
For the years ended

March 31,2020

For the years ended

March 31,2019

Salaries, bonus and allowances

Contribution to Provident and other funds

Staffwelfare exDenses

2,370.77

I 18.41

89.00

r,826.60

95.82

62.95

Total 2,578.18 r.98s.37

Particulars
For the years ended

March 31.2020

For the years ended

March 31,2019

Finance Costs:

Bank Loan Interest

Interest on other loans

Other Interest

Bank Charges

567.99

I,300.56

r59.94

342.67

0.26

r,279.82

0.56

37.93

Total 2,311.17 I,318.56
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Other
For the vears ended For the years ended

March 3l,2Ol9
Particulars

Rent of machinery

Rates and Taxes

Auditors' Remuneration

Audit Fee

Tax Audit Fee

Other Services

Out ofpocket expenses

Legal and Professional Charges

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets

Communication Expenses

Travelling and Conveyance Expenses

Power and Fuel & Water Charses

Repairs and Maintenance

Insurance Expenses

Office and General Expenses

Bad debts, Loans and Advances, other balances written off (net)

Directors Sitting Fees

Leasing Charges

Liquidated Damages on Sales

Vehicles- Running & Maintenance( CAR)

Printing and stationery

ling and Distribution Expenses

ign Exchange Fluctuation (Net Loss)

0.54

238.82

10.00

4.00

l.l0
5.60

r70.43

3.s7

6.99

91.57

772.77

78.43

64.53

17.25

19.52

0.60

79.r2

6.30

68.35

22.53

s07.82

t27.00

99.33

7.52

74.57

10.00

6.00

2.59

282.r4

6.96

83.51

697.93

132.08

30.58

29.72

65.90

0.73

s98.32

3.15

74.11

22.18

254.69

100.3 l

32 Earnins oer Share (EPS)- In accordance with the lndian Accour rtins Standard (lnd AS-jJ

Year ended

March 31.2020
Year ended

March 31,2019

Basic & Diluted Earnings per share

Profit /(Loss) after tax

Less: Preference dividend

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

(used as denominator for calculating basic EPS)

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

(used as denominator for calculating diluted EPS)

Nominal value of ordinary share

Earnings per share basic

Earnings per share diluted
..tt-"::: ''

"/i'-i,'1. iii ii '::!

Rs.

3,946

3,946

15,00,000

15,00,000

Rs.l00

263.08

263.08

Rs.

4,750

4,750

15,00,000

15,00,000

Rs. 100

316.6s

316.65
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Critical accounting estimates and judBments

areas that involved a higher degree ofjudgment or complexity, and of items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be

different than those originally assessed. Detailed information about each of these estimates and iudgments is included in relevant notes to8ether with information about the

basis of calculation for each affected line item in the financial statements.

The areas involving critical estimates or judgments are:

1. Estimation of useful life of tangible asset Note 4

2. Estimation of useful life of intangible asset Note 4a

3. Estimation of defined benefit obligation Note 34

4. Estimatlon of contingent liabilities refer Note 35

5. Estimation of fair value of unlisted securities Note 38

Estimatesandjudgmentsarecontinua||yeva|Uated.Theyarebasedonhistorica|eXperienceandotherfactors,inc|Udingexpeat
impact on the Company and that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances

During the year, Company has recognised the following amounts in the financial statements as per Ind AS - 19 "Employees Benefits" issued by the lCAl :

Defined Benefit Plan

The present value of obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognises each period of service as giving rise to

additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation and the obligation for leave encashment is recognised in the

same manner as gratuity.

Gratuity Leave Encashmenl

A
:omponents of Employer expense 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19

S€ruice Cost

I :urrent service Cost 27.67 15.66 16.22 15 45

2 Past service cost

3 :urtailment Cost/(Credit)
4 Settlement Cost/(Credit)

Total Seruice Cost 2L.67 15.66 t6.22 15.45

Net lnterest Cost

6 Interest Exoense on DBO 13 45 12.03 7.05 5.22

7 Interest (lncome on Plan Asset)

8 Interest (income)on relmbursement
rioht<

9 Interest expense on effect of (asset

ceilinpl

t0 Total Net Interest 13.45 12.03 7.05 5.22

11 lmmediate Recognition of
(Gain)/LossesoOther Long Term

Benefits

L2 :ost of Termination Benefits

13 Administrative Exoenses and Taxes

L4
Defined Benefits cost included in P&L 35.12 27.70 23.27 20.66

34
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B !et Asset/(Liability| Recognised in

lalance Sheet -
31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19

I \ctuarial (Gain) / Losses due to
)emographic Assumption changes in
)RO

366

2
\ctuarial (Gain) / Losses due to
:inancial Assumption changes in DBO

(1s.s 25.L5 (8.s0 24.98

3 \ctuarial (Gain)/ Losses due to
:xoerience on DBO

65 47 L84 12.30 7.87

4 ieturn on Plan Assets (Greater) / Less

:han Discount rate

5 leturn on reimbursement rights
'excludine interest income)

6 :hanges in asset ceiling /onerous
iabilitv (excludine interest Income)

7 Total actuarial (Bain)/loss included in
oal 53.60 26.99 3.79 32.85

8 Total cost recognised in P&L and OCI

lna{ina.l tunafii a^<tl

9 Cost Recosnised in P&L 35.12 27.70 23.27 20.66

10 Remeasurement Effect Recognised in

ocl
53.60 26.99 3.79 52,6>

11 Total Defined Benefit cost 84.72 54.69 27.06 53.52

c Net Asset/(Liability) Recognised in

Balance Sheet
31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19

1
Present value of Funded Obligation

2 air Value of Plan Assets

3 )resent value of Unfunded obligation 275.66 209.15 L22.60 112.15

:unded status [Surplus/(Defi cit)] 1275.66 (209.1s1 1722.60" 1 12.15

4 Jnrecosnised Past S€rvice Costs

5 {et Assets/(tiability}Recognised in

)alance sheet
(27s.661, (209. r.5 (722.60 (LLz.Ls

6 )resent value of Encashment
lhliraiinn

107.80 703 52

7 )resent value of Availment Obligation 14 80 8.53

8 TEVISED SCHEDUTE III COMPANIES

\cT. 2013

:URRENT LIABITITY 4.IL L6.L4 9.79

!ON.CURRENT LIABITITY 271.55 20s.69 L06.46 L023e
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D Change in Obligation over the period

endins on
31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19

1 )resent Value of Defined Benefits

)blisation at Besinnins(ODenina)
209.15 r54 47 772 t5 75 35

2 lurrent Service Cosl 27.67 15.55 16.22 15.45

3 nterest Cost 13.45 72.03 7.0s 5.22

4 )lan Amendments

5 )rior Service Costs

6 :urtailments
f ;ettlements
8 \ctuarial (Gains)/Loss )5. bu 26.99 3.79 32.85

9 lenefits Paid (22.2L (16.60 176.72

10 \couisitions/Divestures

11 )resent Value Of Defined Benefits

)blisation At the end (Closine)
275.66 209.15 r22.60 ttz, It

leconciliation of Opening & Closing
y'alues of Plan Assets
qs015 Para 1201 e ) lil to ( viii)

1 Fair Value of Plan Assets at the
be si n nin sl Ooenin el

2 :xDected Return on Assets

3 :molover Contribution 16.60 to,Iz

4 Plan Particioants Contributions
6 Settlements BV Fund Manager

7 Benefits Payouts (22.21 (16 601 t76.72'

8 Actuarial sain/(Loss)

9 Fair Value of assets at the End

10 Actual Return on Plan Assets

E Amounts Recognized in Other
Comprehensive Income

31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-20 3l-Mar-19

I Spening cumulatlve othet
:omorehensive Income

3s.03 80s 64.60 37.75

2 Actuarial Loss / (Gain) On DBo 53.6C 26.99 3.79 32.85

3 \ctuarial Loss /( Gain) On Assets

4 )rior Service Cost (Credit)

t \mortization Of Prior Service Cost

6 \mortization Actuarial Loss /(Gain)
7 fotal Recognised In Other

:omorehensive Income
88.64 35.03 58.39 64.60
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F
Reconciliation Of Net Asset/(tiability)
Recognised in Balance Sheet

31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19

I Net Balance sheet Asset/(Liabilityl
Recosnised at besinnins

(209.1s 1754.47 (112.1s1 (7s.3s

2
Amount Reco8nised In Accumulated
Other Comprehensive Income/Loss at
the beginning of the period

(3s.03 (8.0s (64.601 (31.7s

3
(Accrued)/ Prepaid benefi t cost(Before
adiustment) at beginning the of period lt74.t2 $46.42, (47.54',) (43.s9

4 Net Periodic Benefit (Cost)/lncome for

the oeriod
Itq 1? 127.7O) 123.27) (20.55

5 Emplover Contribution 15.5C 16.72

6
Employers Direct Benefits Payments 22.2

7 (Accrued)/ Prepaid benefi t cost(Before
Adi) at end of period 1787.02 (r74.72, (s4.21 147 s4

8
Amount Recognised In Accumulated

Other Comprehensive Income/Loss at
end ofthe oeriod

(88 54 (3s.03) (68.3e1 (64.60

9
Net Balance Sheet Asset/[iab
Recognised at the end of the period 127s.66 (209.1s 1122.50" (rr2.r5

G INFORMATION REQUIRED UNDER IND

AS 19
31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19

Droiected Benefit Oblieation 275.66 209 15 r22.60 r72.'J.5

Accumulated Benefi t Oblisation 185.15 115.85

FIVE YEAR PAYOUTS

I 202( 3.47 9.79

2 2021 4.tt 3.47 2.02 t.7t
3 202i 984 7.53 535 4.89

4 202 410 3.44 1.99 1.64

5 2021 477 3.87 207 1.80

5 202: 4.r9 204
7 NEXT 5 YEAR PAYOUTS(6-1OYRS) 137.68 106.20 57.58 51.89

H Components of Employer
31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19

1 :urrent service Cosl 21-.67 15.66 76.22 15.45

2 Interest cosl 13.45 2.03 70s s.22

3 :xoected return on assets

4 qmortization Of Prior Service Costs

5 Losses / (Gains) On Curtailments
&Settlement

5 Net Actuarial Loss/(Gain)

f qmortization of Actuarial Loss/(Gain)

8 fotal Emp. Exp Recognised in the
itatementofP&L

35.12 27.70 23.27 20.66



Assumptions 3l-Mar-20 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19

I )iscount Rate 5.79% 7.790/0 6.79% 7.79%

2 xoected Return on Assets o.oo% 0.00% o.00% 0.o0%

3 ialarv Escalation 600% 600% 6.00% 6.00%

4 \ttrition rate ro0% !.00% 7.O0% t.00%

5 \40rtality
ndian Assured Lives

vtortaliry(2006-08)
Jltimate

ndian Assured Lives

Mortality(2006-08)

Jltimate

lndian Assured

Lives

Mortality(2006-08)
Ultimate

lndian Assured Lives

Mortality(2006-08)
Ultimate

HTL Limited-Financial Statements

(All amounts are in Rs.takhs)

Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended March 31'2020

J Assets Distribution 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19

I Govt Securities(Central&5tate) Oot o% o"/, oot

2 Hish-oualitv Coroorate Bonds 0"1 o% 0% 0.1

3 Eouitv shares of Listed Cos o% 0% 0./. 0't

4 ProDerW o"/, o% 0% 0t

5 Soecial deoosits 0% 0% 0% Oot

5 Others(PSU) 0"/, 0.1 0% lot

7 Assets Under Insurance Schemes 0% ot 0.1 0'/,

8 fotal o.t oot ot 0.1

Note-l: The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, takes into account inflation, seniority, promotion

supply and demand in the employment market. The above information is certified bY the Actuary.

35 Commitments and Contingencies

(a) Contingent Liabilities not Provided for in respect of :

Guarantees given by bankson behalf oftheCompany

lmpact of pending litigations not acknowledged as debt in financial statements

and other relevant factors including

As at As at
31,Mar,20 31,Mar,19

(D

(ii)

2,44.5.O2

4s19.64

976.46

332.99

(a) The Company,s pending litigations comprise of claims against the Company and proceedings pending with Tax Authorities . The Company has revlewed all its pending

Company does not expect the outcome of these proceedings to have a material impact on its financial position'

(b) The Company periodically reviews all its long term contracts to assess for any material foreseeable losses. Based on such review wherever applicable, the Company has

madeadequateprovlsionsfortheselongtermcontractsinthebooksofaccount asrequiredunderanyapplicablelaVaccountingstandard

(c) As at 31st March, 2020 the company did not have any outstanding term derivative contracts.

(bl Capital Commitments As at

31,Mar,20
(Rs in lakhsl

As at
31,Mar,19

(Rs in lakhs)

Estimatedamountofcontractsremainingto beexecutedoncapitalaccountandnotprovidedfor(netol

advancesi 62.08 726.L0
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36 As required by Ind AS - 24 "Related Party Disclosures"

(i). Name and description of related parties.

Rchdolshb trlame of Related PafiY
(a )Holding Company:

(b) Fellow Subsidiary:

(c) Enterprise owned or significantll
inffuenced by holding company's KMF

of their relativcs

(el Joint Verture of Holding Co.:

(f) Key management personnel :

HFCL Ltd. (Formerly known as Himachal Futuristic Communications Limited)

Moneta Finance Pri\rate Limited

HFCL Advance Sysvtems Pri\rate Limited

Polixel Securities Systems P.Ltd

Dragonwave HFCL India P.Ltd. (w.e .f L7.l2.20l9l

Exicom Tele-qEtems Ltd

Dragonwave HFCL India P.Ltd. (Up to 16.12.2019)

Mr.G.S.Naidu, COO & Manager

Mr. C. D. Ponnappa Chief Finance OfFrcer

Mr. S Narayanan, Company Secretary

Note : Related party relationship is as identified by the Company and relied upon by the auditors.

{ii). Nature oftransactions - The transactions entered into with the related parties during the year along with related balances as at 31st March, 2020 are as under:

Part'rubrs Yearended March
3t,2Om

Yearcnded
March 31,2019

turthases/rcceMng of Goods & Materials
rFcL Ltd. 2,615.05 6,5t4.O2

bles/rendedng of Goods & Materiab
lFcL Ltd. 11 388.50 3,a52.79

:ixed Assets purchased

lFcL Ltd. 83.52

:ixed Asscb (scrappcd)soH

lFcL Ltd.

ncome - RGnt /Othcr erpcnscs
{FCL Ltd.

:xiCOm Tel+systems Ltd
1.58

2.88

3.62

3.30

rpcnscs - rccovercd
lFcL Ltd. 2.88 3.47

-oan receiwd
.{FCL Ltd.

nter€st peid
{FCL Ltd. 1,095.35 1,132.10

)utstanding lNet of Payabb/Reoeivabilel
'{FCL Ltd. - Trade Payable

{FCL Ltd. - Trade Receivable

:xicom Tele-systems Ltd-Trade Receivable

IFCL Ltd. - Ad\r-ance

IFCL Ltd. - Loan with interest

5,876.09

11.67

z2oo.0o

3,435.81

3,345.59

8.53

7,200.@

4,037.s3
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Remuneration of Kev Manasement Personnel's
(a) Short term emDlovee benefits
Mr.G.S.Naidu, COO & Manaser 52.90 50.37

Mr. C. D. Ponnappa Chief Finance Officer 46 60 44.37

Mr. S Naravanan. Comoanv Secretarv 20.32 18.55
(b) Post emplovment benefits+
Mr.G.S.Naidu, COO & Manaeer 5.5 Z 3.16

Mr. C. D. Ponnaooa Chief Finance officer 285 2.71

Mr. S Naravanan. ComDanv Secretarv
(c) Other lons term benefits+

{d} Share based paymentsfl

Mr.G.S.Naidu. COO & Manaser t4-47 7.27

Mr. C. D. Ponnaooa Chief Finance Officer t2-75 6.42

Mr. S Naravanan, Companv Secretarv

' Note: As the liabilities for defined benefit plans are provided on acturial basis for the Company as a whole, the amount pertaining to key

management personnel are not included.

#Note:ValueofEmployeesstockoptions/restrictedstockunits issuedbyHFCLtoHTLemployeesconsideredherein.

Segment Reporting (lnd-As 108)

The chief operational decision maker monitors the operating results of its business segment separately for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and

performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on profit or loss and is measured consistently with profit or loss in the financial statements.

The operating segments have been identified on the basis of nature of products.

i. Segment revenue includes sales and other income directly identifiable with the segment including inter-segment revenue.

ii. Expenses that are directly identifiable with the segment are considered for determining the segment result.

iii. Expenses / Incomes which are not directly allocable to the segments are included under un-allocable expenditure / incomes.

iv. SeBment results include margins on inter-segment sales which are reduced in arriving at the profit before tax of the company.

to the company as a whole and not allocable to any segment.

Inter - Segment revenue : Segment revenue resulting from transactions with other business segments is accounted on the basis of transfer price agreed between the segments.

Such transfer prices are either determined to yield a desired margin or agreed on a negotiated basis

a) Primary Segment Information (by Business Segments)

The Company is enBaged in the business of manufacture of optical fiber cables and other telecom related products. Thus, it operates in a single primary segment.

bl Secondary Segment Reporting (by Geographical Segments)

The Company caters mainly to the needs ofthe domestic market and the export turnovet being2.42yo (Previous year 2.53%) of the total turnover ofthe Company, hence there
are no reportable geoBraphical segments.

Revenue of approximalely 72% (3!/O3/2O!9 - 82.9%) are derived from three (31.03.2019 - one) external customer which individually accounted for more than 10%.
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Financial lnstruments by category

1. Fair Value measurement

Fair Value Hierarchy and valuation technique used to determine fair value :

The fair value hierarchy is based on inputs to valuation techniques that are used to measure fair value that are either observable or unobservable and are categorized into Level

1 , Level 2 and Level 3 inDuts.

:inancial Assets measured at Fai

/alue recurring Fair valut
neasurements at 31-03-2020

Note No. Level 1 Level 2 evel 3

Financial Assets

lnvestments
(i) NSL wind Power Company

(Phoolwadi) Private Limited
9 10

fotal Financial Assets 10

\ssets and liabilities which an
neasured at Amortised Cost for whicl
air value are disclosed at 31{3-2020

Note No. Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial Assets

Bank Deposits
-rade Receivables

lash and Cash Equivalent

)ther Bank Balances

;ecurity deposit for utilities and

6

10

11

L2

13

581

12,944

208

551

2r5

fotal Financial Assets 14,608

-iabilities which are measured a

\mortised cost at 31{3-2020 Note No. Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial Liabilities

) Borrowings
A) From Banks

B) From Others

l) Trade Payables

ll) Other Liabilities

17,20 &22
17,20 &22

27

ta &22

( Q7?

6,146
70,4r3
10,574

fotal Financial tiabilities 33,105

ty deposits for utilities and
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linancial Assets measured at Fail
y'alue recurring Fair valur
1reasurements at 31-03-2019

Note No. Level I Level 2 evel 3

Financial Assets

lnvestments
(i) NSL Wind Power Company
(Phoolwadi) Private Limited

9 1

fotal Financial Assets I

qssets and [iabilities which AK

neasured at Amortised Cost for whict
fair value are disclosed at 31-03-2019

Note No. tevel 1 Level 2 evel 3

Financial Assets

Bank Deposits

frade Receivables

lash and Cash Equivalent

)ther Bank Balances

;ecurity deposit for utilities and
tremtses

5

10

LT

12

I5

537

6,320
994

I,LaZ
t2t

Total Financial Assets 9,094

tiabilities which are measured al
qmortised cost at 31-03-2019 Note No. Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial Liabilities

) Borrowings
A) From Banks

B) From Others
l) Trade Payables

ll) Other Liabilities

17,20 &22
77,20 &22

2!
t8 &22

L4,248
g.q8s

'otal Financial Liabilities 10.229
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SiBnificant estimates

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques. The Cqmpany uses its judgment to select a variety of

methods and make assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the end of each reporting period.

Financial risk management obiectives and policies

The Company's principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables, and fnancial guarantee contracts. The main

pufposeofthesefnancia||iabi|itiesistofnancetheCompany,soperationsandtoprovideguaranteestosUppo|Bop
loans, trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equi!.alents that derive directly from its operations.

The Company's business activities expose it to a variety of fnancial risks, namely liquidity risk, market risk and credit risk. The Company's senior management has the overall

responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework. The Company has constituted a Risk Management Committee, which is

responsibld for developing and monitoring the Company's risk management policies. The Company's risk management policies are established to identiry and analyse the risks

faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to

reflect changei in market conditions and the Company's activities.

MANAGEMENT OF TIQUIDITY RISK

that it will have su

The following table shows the maturity analysis of the Company's financial liabilities based on contractually agreed undiscounted cash flows as at the Balance Sheet date.

tarticula]s

\s at March 3t" 2020

lorrowings
frade Payables

)eposits
)bligations under finance lease

)ther liabilities

Notes Nos.

t7,20 &22
27

18&22

Carrying amount

t2,ttB
10,413

1o,574

less than 12

nonths

4,553
10,413

3,374

More than
nonths

L2

7,555

7,2N

Total

t2,tL8
10,413

10,574

\s at March 31, 2019

lorrowings
frade Payables

)eposits

)bligations under finance lease

)ther liabilities

L7,20 &22
2L

L8&22

s,995
14,248

9,985

500
t4,248

2,785

5,495

7,200

5,996

14,248

q qRq
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Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended March 31,2020

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of

investments.

The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the position as at 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019.

POTENTIAT IMPACT OF RISK MANAGEMENT POTICY SENSITIVITY TO RISK

PRICE RISK

the company is mainly exposed to the price risk due to its

nvestment in equity instruments. The price risk arises due to
Incertainties about the future market values of these

nvestments.

:quity Price Risk is related to the change in market reference

rrice of the iniestments in equity securities.

The fair value of some of the Company's investments in fair
/alue through other comprehensive income securities exposes

:o equity price risks. In general, these securities are not held for

:rading purposes. The fair value of unquoted equity instruments

lassified as fair value through other comprehensive income as

rt March 31s!2020 was Rs.10.15 Lakhs, (March 31st, 2019 was

is.1.02 Lakhs), the fair value of which is determined usinB

/aluation technioues.

In order to manage its price risk arising

from investments, the Company diversifies

its oortfolio in accordance with the limits

set by the risk management policies.

As an estimation of the approximat(
mpact of price risk investments ir

equity instruments, the Company ha!

calculated the impact as follows.

For equity instruments, a 10% increas(

n prices would have led t(
approximately an additional gain o
Rs.1.02 akhs for year ending Marct

2020 (Rs.0.10 for year ending Marct
2019) in other comprehensive income. I
10% decrease in prices would have le<

to an equal but opposite effect.

INTEREST RATE RISK

lnterest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash

flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes

in market interest rates. The Company's exposure to the risk o{

changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the

Company's long-term debt obligations with floating interest
rates.

Company has Fixed deposits with Banks amounting to Rs.

1241.15 Lakhs as at March 31st,2020 (Rs.1970.12 Lakhs as at

March 31st, 2019)

Interest Income earned on fixed deposit for year ended March

31st,2020is Rs. 93.65 Lakhs (Rs.117.02 Lakhs asatMarch 31st,

2019)

In order to manage its interest rate risk The

Company diversifies its portfolio in

accordance with the risk managemenl

Dolicies.

\s an estimation of the approximat(
mpact of the interest rate risk, witl
espect to financial instruments, th(

:ompany has calculated the impact of i

).25% change In interest rates. A 0.25ol

ncrease in interest rates would have let

:o approximately an additional Rs. 23.4:

-akhs gain for year ended March 31st

1020 (Rs.29.25 Lakhs gain for yea

-'nded March 31st 2018) in Interes
ncome. A 0.25% decrease in interes

ates would have led to an equal bu
\n^^cito affpd

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to

instruments.
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TEde Receivables

Customer credit risk is managed by each business unit subject to the Company established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management. Credit

quality of a customer is assessed based

receivables are regularly monitored. At 31 March 2020, the Company had top 3 customers (31 March 201.9: top 2 customers) that owed the Company more than INR 9947.15

Lakhs (31 March 2019:5841.55 Lakhs) and accounted for approximately 75.85% (31 March 2019:92.44%l ofall the receivables outstanding.

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major clients. In addition, a large number of minor receivables are grouped into

homogenous groups and assessed for impairment collectively. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of each class of financial assets

disclosed in Note 10 . The Companv does not hold collateral as security. The Company evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to trade receivables as low, as its

customers are located in several iurisdictions and industries and operate in largely independent markets'

Financial instruments and cash deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the management in accordance with the company's policy. counterparty credit limits are reviewed

by the management on an annual basis, and may be updated throughout the year. The limits are set to minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mitiSate financial loss

through counterparty's potential failure to make payments

The company's maximum exposure to credit risk for the components of the balance sheet at 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019 is the carrying amounts as illustrated in

Note 10 except for financial guarantees.

Capital management

capital includes issued equity capital and share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders. The primary objective of the company's capital

management is to maximize the shareholder value.

Particulars 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
NR NR

Borrowinas ( Note u, 20 & 22) 11.544 ( aqa

Trade Pavables ( Note 21) 10,413 4 248

)thers ( Note 18 & 22) to.574 a qqq

ess: Cash and Cash equivalents

Note 11)
-20t -991

fenosits
rotal Debt 32,322 29.235

:onvertible oreferences shares
{3808

fotal Caoital {3808

:aoital and Total Debt 3244( 2542

3earins Ratio lO0') IL5'/,

The company is planning to expand in future and thus management is hopeful of bringing the gearing ratio within the industry range.

Loan of Rs. G24.20 Lakhs (previous year Rs.524.20 Lakhs) together with interest accrued and due thereon of Rs.2918 60 Lakhs (Previous year Rs 2758.39 Lakhs) ls due to

Government of lndia (GOl). In addition to this, the Govt. of India has acceded the request to adjust Rs. 347.00 Lakhs compensation receivable by HTL in case of ETP claim against

the outstanding interest portion in respect of GOI Loan. lRefer Note. 42 below].

Out of the total land in possession of the Company at Guindy Industrial Area, Chennai, land measuring 35.89 acres is held by the Company in the capacity of assignee in terms of

assignment deed dated 3.12.1968 executed by Government of Tamil Nadu for Industrial Development of Guindy Industrial Area, Chennai. In order to give title of the above

assigned land in favour of the company, the Government of Tamil Nadu had required the company to surrender back 4.90 acres of unutilised land to the Small Industries

Department, chennai. The Company had surrendered the vacant land measuring 4.90 acres to the Small Industries Department, Chennai in 2002. In respect of the remaining

land measuring 30.99 acres, the name of the Company has been entered in the revenue records of the Government of Tamil Nadu. other necessarY formalities to transfer the

land in favour ofthe Company are in progress.

Claims of Rs. 347.00 Lakhs receivable from BSNL against the compensation approved by Telecom Commission vide letter No. U-37012/3/97-FAC dated 1st May, 2001 for pre-

closure of ETp project. Department of Telecommunications (DoT) vide letter No.U-37012-3/97-FAC dated 02.72.2003 has conveyed the decision of the competent authorities to

adjust the above said amount against the interest portlon of the outstanding Government of India Loan. In reply, the Company requested DoT vide letter no. 43.12 ETP dated

0g.12.2003 to ad1ust the compensation amount of Rs. 347.00 Lakhs against the prlnclpal amount of loan outstanding as on 01.05.2001, the date on which the compensation was

approved. The Govt. of India has relterated the adjustment of Rs.347.00 Lakhs compensation receivable by HTL in case of ETP claim against the interest portion of the

outstanding loan from Government of India (Gol) . After adjustment of ETP compensation of Rs 347 lakhs against the interest portion of outstanding GOI loan in terms of Gol

letter dated znd December, 2003, the company has made adequate interest provisions till 31.03.2020. In the financial statements, company has adjusted the said claim

receivable from the interest liability due to GOl. The Company expects no further liability, once the adjustment is agreed upon. [Refer Note 40 above]

The Board of Directors of the Company has proposed a right issue of equity shares for Rs 12,000.00 lakhs in the ratio of equity shares holding i.e 26% by GOI and 74% by HFCI

Ltd. (HFCL), Holding Company. lt is also proposed that the right issue be funded by way of conversion of outstanding loan along with interest due from GOI and advances/ loans

extended by HFCL. The company is in the process of obtaining formal approval from the aforesaid shareholders. Accordingly, loan outstanding from Gol along with interest and

advances/loan received from HFCL have been shown under Non-Current Financial Liability instead of Current Financial Liability.
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Share Based Payment

a) ESOP Plan

On October 15, 2018, Holding Company HFCL Ltd. [HFCL] approved the Employee Stock Option Plan (HFCL plan 2017) for the grant of stock options to the employees of HFCL

and its subsidiaries The Company recognises the cost towards the options granted to the employee of the company by holding company through equity settled method. The

Nomination, Remuneration and Compensation Committee of HFCL administers the plan through a trust established specially for this purpose.

In October 2018, the HFCL approved the grant to the employee ofthe Company under the HFCL plan 2017. The options under this grant vest to the employees as 4oyo,30yoand

30% of the total grant at the end of first, second and third year from the date of grant respectively, with an exercise period ending 5 year from the end of last vestinS. The

conditions for number of options granted include service terms and performance grade of the employees. These options are exercisable at a prevailing fair market value of per

share, i.e., the closing market price of the share of HFCL as on the National Stock Exchange of India immediately prior to the date of grant.

b) RSU Plm
On October 15, 2018, Holding Company HFCL Ltd. IHFCL] approved the Restricted Stock Units (RSUS) for the grant of RSUS to the employees of HFCL and its subsidiaries

In October 2018, the HFCL approved the grant to the employee of the Company under the RSUS. The RSUs under this grant vest to the employees as 70% and 30% of the total
grant at the end of third and fourth year from the date of grant respectively, with an exercise period ending 5 year from the end of last vesting. The conditions for number of

options granted include service terms and performance grade ofthe employees. Exercise price of RSUs will be Rs. 1/-.

Particulars

March 31,2020 March 31, 2019

No, of Options
WeiBhted Average
Exercise price (Rs.)

No. of Options
weiBhted Average

Exercise price (Rs,)

Outstanding at the be8inning of the year 1,34,000 11.04

Granted During the year 87.600 11 04 1,34,000 11.04

Forfeited durina the vear 77,200 11 04

Exercise during the vear

xpired during the year

)utstanding at the end of the year 2.04,400 11 04 1,34,000 11.04

xercisable at the end of the vear
xercise prices for outstanding options at the end of veat

tarticulars

March 31.2020 March 31, 2019

No, of Options
weighted Average
Exercise price (Rs.)

No. of Options
weighted Average

Exercise price (Rs.)

lutstanding at the beginning of the year 2,34,s00 1

Sranted During the year 2,34,500 1

:orfeited during the year 30.100

:xercise during the year

:xpired during the year

Jutstanding at the end of the year 2,04,400 1 2.34.500 1

:xercisable at the end of the vear

:xercise prices for outstandinB options at the end of year

/
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Corporate social responsibility expenses:

Opening
Gross amount to be spent by the Company during the year

Amount spent during the year:

Contribution on acouisition of assets
On other purposes

Amount remained unspent
In view of the management, due to following reason amount is not spend during the year:

(i) The Company's networth became positive only in the last quarter of this financial year
(iii) The Company is having accumulated losses,

(iv) The Company is facing financial constraints for its business operations and further growth.

Disclosure required under Micro and Small Enterprises Development Act, 2005 (the Act) are given as follows :

Particulars

Principal amount due

Interest due on above

Interest paid durinB the period beyond the appointed day

Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment without adding the interest specified under the Act.

Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpald at the end of the period

Amount offurther interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as

above are actually paid to small enterprises for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under Sec.23 of the Act

-As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

730.77
4L92

tLg.45
71.32

130.77

46
As at As at

March 31,2020 March 31, 2019

d

e

o.

89.78
1.10

Nil

Nil

1.10

Nil

68.79

056
Nil

Nil

u.>o

Nil

Note: The above information and that given in Note No.21 ' Trade Payables' regarding Micro and Small Enterprises has been determined on the basis of information available

with the Company and has been relied upon by the auditors.

Deferred Tax

In accordance with Ind AS 12 on 'lncome Taxes', issued bV the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, deferred tax assets have been accounted in the books for Rs.320.21

Lakhs

lmpact ofCovid 19

The COVID-19 pandemic has resulted in a significant decrease in the economic activities across the country, on account of lockdown that started on 25th March 2020. The

Government has ordered temporarily closure of all non-essential businesses, imposed restrictions on movement of goods/material, travel etc. These restrictions had

substantially reduced Company's operations and has impacted the sales volume for the month of March 2020, April 2020 and May 2020. The Company has since, after receiving

applicable permissions vide letter Dated 10th April,2020 and Dated 21st April, 2020 has commenced the operations in Guindy Plant, in a phased manner taking into account

directives from the Government. Further, the company also commenced the operations in Hosur Plant vide permission letter Dated 22nd Aptil,2020. Though the operating cycle

has been impacted but is in the nature of short term and will not impact company's ability to service its debts and other financial arrangements. Company's assets are safe and

following up all adequate internal financial and operational controls. The management is monitoring the situation closely and has taken various steps for functioning of the

operations. The Management has evaluated the impact on its financial statements and have made appropriate adjustments, wherever required on revenue, debtors and

date of approval of these financial statements including economic forecasts.

The above evaluations are based on scenario analysis carried out by the management and internal and external information available up to the date of approval of these results,

which are subject to uncertainties that COVID-19 outbreak might pose in future on economrc recovery.

49 Hitherto, during the financial year 2019-20 the company has changed the amortisation method for Intangible assets and has moved from Written Down Value method to
Stralght Line method . Amortisation in case the company had continued with the old method would have been INR 43.93 lakh/-

50 Figuresforthepreviousyearhasbeenregrouped/rearrangedwherevernecessarytoconfirmcurrentyearclassification/presentatron.

47

48

For Khandelwal Jain & Co.
Firm Reg. No.105049W
Chartered Accountants

Paraner
M.No.502570

New Delhi,2Tth May 2020

For and on behalfofthe Board

C\
\\ ^-r 'PA-\
MAHI,NDRANAHATA
Chairman
(DIN: 000s2898)

0-A.
Company Secretary
M No ACS5772

Dirmtor
(DlN:00053059)

/


